
 

From: Democratic Services Unit – any further information may be obtained from the reporting 
officer or from Carolyn Eaton, Principal Democratic Services Officer, 0161 342 3050 or 
carolyn.eaton@tameside.gov.uk, to whom any apologies for absence should be notified. 

 

SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 
 

Day: Thursday 
Date: 13 August 2020 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Place: Zoom Meeting 

 

Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page 
No 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declarations of interest.  

3   MINUTES  1 - 6 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the proceedings of the 
Speakers’ Panel (Liquor Licensing) on 23 July 2020 (attached). 

 

4   MULTISAVER PREMISE LICENCE REVIEW  7 - 62 

 To consider the attached application for a review of a Premises Licence. 
 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 
 

23 July 2020 
 

Commenced:10:00am Terminated: 5.25pm 

Present: Councillors Sweeton (Chair), Bowden (Deputy Chair) and Welsh 

In Attendance: 

Present for Top End 
Bar, Ashton-under-
Lyne 

 

John Gregory 
Mike Robinson 
Margaret Warner 

 

Head of Community Safety and 
Homelessness 
Regulatory Services Manager  
Legal Representative 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Present for the Billy 
Goat Public House, 
Mossley 

James Mallion 
PC Thorley 
Tony Dales 
Anita Mistry-Jones 
 
Sanjay Mistry 
Nigel Thompson 
Simon Neild 
Gareth Fawcett 
 
John Gregory 
 
Mike Robinson 
Margaret Warner 
James Mallion 
PC Thorley 
PC Dench 
Victor Bowers 
Kathleen O’Neill 
 

Consultant Public Health 
Greater Manchester Police 
Licensing Consultant 
Premises Licence Holder and Designated 
Premises Supervisor 
Brother of Anita Mistry-Jones 
Witness 
Witness 
Provider of supporting information 
 
Head of Community Safety and 
Homelessness 
Regulatory Services Manager 
Legal Representative 
Consultant Public Health 
Greater Manchester Police 
Greater Manchester Police 
Premises Licence Holder 
Designated Premises Supervisor 

 
 
1.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 
2. MINUTES 
 
The Minutes of the proceedings of the previous meeting held on 25 February 2020, having been 
circulated were signed by the Chair as a correct record. 
 
 
3. 
 

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE – TOP END BAR, 132-
134 STAMFORD STREET CENTRAL, ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE  OL6 6AD   
 

Consideration was given to an application for a review of premises licence at the Top End Bar, 132-
134 Stamford Street Central, Ashton-under-Lyne, OL6 6AD.  
 
The Head of Community Safety and Homelessness outlined the procedure and the steps which 
could be utilised by the Speakers Panel (Liquor Licensing) in determining the application, the 
options available to the Panel were as set out in Section 18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, namely: 

(a) To modify the conditions of the licence 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 

(b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 
(c) To remove the designated premises supervisor 
(d) To revoke the licence 

 
The Regulatory Services Manager informed the Panel that the Top End Bar, 132-134 Stamford 
Street Central, Ashton-under-Lyne, had held a premises licence with Tameside MBC since 26 
August 2008, and that Anita Mistry Jones, had been the Premises Licence Holder since 10 May 
2019 and Designated Premises Supervisor since 28 April 2015. 
 
It was reported that, on 20 March 2020, the Prime Minister announced that all pubs, bars, 
restaurants, and other specified premises, must close down in an effort to suppress the coronavirus 
outbreak.  The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Business Closure) (England) Regulations 2020, 
came into force at 14:00 hours on 21 March 2020.  These regulations provided the Council with the 
necessary enforcement powers to ensure the closure of the specified premises.   
 
On 3 April 2020, whilst carrying out checks that licensed premises were complying with the 
regulations, Greater Manchester Police and the Council’s Licensing Department visited Top End 
Bar.  At the time of the visit Mr Mistry, was present at the premises in the company of two members 
of the public.  At the time of the visit, the front door of the premises was unlocked and appeared to 
be open for business.  There were pint glasses on the bar and an open bottle of cider.   
 
The CCTV was subsequently reviewed and showed that the premises were open and alcohol was 
being consumed, a direct breach of The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Business Closure) 
(England) Regulations 2020.   
 
The Regulatory Services Manager added that the Licensing Department had received 11 emails 
from members of the public in support of the premises.  These letters had been circulated with the 
document pack for the meeting. 
 
PC Thorley, Greater Manchester Police, then addressed the Panel and gave details of the visit to 
the Top End Bar on 3 April 2020, as above, when he accompanied Mr Robinson. 
 
The Panel then determined that under Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) the public be excluded for the next part of the meeting on the grounds that it involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Act and in the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information, because disclosure of the personal 
information contained would not be fair to any of the representatives and therefore be in breach of 
Data Protection principles. 
 
PC Thorley then displayed CCTV footage from cameras inside the Top End Bar on 3 April 2020.  
The footage evidenced the activity inside the pub as described by Mr Robinson and PC Thorley. 
 
Mr Mallion, Consultant Public Health, also addressed the Panel and made reference to the Health 
Protection Regulations which came into effect on 21 March 2020 specifically requiring the closure of 
restaurants, cafes, bars and public houses.  The rationale for this was to reduce the overall mixing 
of people in the community; and to avoid people gathering in enclosed indoor spaces where there 
may be a high risk of transmission of Covid-19, due to the transmission routes from respiratory 
droplets and other contact. 
 
He explained that, during the period in question (late March – early April 2020), the R number for 
Covid-19 was estimated to be between 2 and 3.  So for every person with the virus, 2 to 3 others 
were infected.  In comparison, now that more protective measures were in place, which the majority 
have adhered to, the R number had reduced to an estimated 0.7-1.0 in the North West.  During the 
time in question in early April, some of the protective measures that were now in place to reduce the 
risk of further spread, and reduce the R number, were not yet implemented including ‘covid-safe’ 
measures in public spaces, the wider use of face coverings (e.g. on public transport), the national 

Page 2



 
 

 
 

Test & Trace system and the Local Authority Outbreak Management plan.  Due to the high R 
number of Covid-19 it was known that one infected person could pass this on to others, resulting in 
up to 400 further people being infected after 30 days, from a single case.  
 
The Panel was informed that there was evidence of substantial asymptomatic spread which meant 
people who were infected were able to pass the virus on before their symptoms actually started; and 
therefore before they were aware they had it.  Evidence from the World Health Organisation also 
suggested that large numbers of small outbreaks of Covid-19 that had been identified, had been 
linked to crowded indoor spaces.    
 
In terms of the actual numbers in Tameside, it was noted that at start of April, the rate of infection 
was high with much higher levels of Covid-19 circulating in the population than was seen presently.  
During the 7 days leading up to Friday 3 April 2020, 94 people tested positive for Covid-19 in 
Tameside. 
 
It was further explained that during early April, there was a much lower rate of testing taking place 
than there was now, with only the most severely ill patients who were admitted to hospital being 
routinely tested, so that figure of 94 was likely to only represent a small proportion of the actual 
number of people who were infected in Tameside at the time. 
 
Mr Dales, Licensing Consultant, then addressed the Panel.  Ms Mistry-Jones, Mr Mistry, Mr 
Thompson, Mr Neild and Mr Fawcett also addressed the Panel. 
 
All parties were then afforded the opportunity to ask questions in relation to the representations 
made. 
 
All parties were invited to provide a brief statement in summary. 
 
Members of the Panel then retired to carefully consider the written report, representations and 
questions and answers during the hearing in addition to all the information provided.  The Panel 
were accompanied by the Legal Representative and the Principal Democratic Services Officer who 
provided legal and procedural advice only and took no part in the decision making process. 
 
The Panel took very seriously the concerns raised by the Licensing Authority, Greater Manchester 
Police and the Public Health Consultant.   
 
In determining the application, the Panel had regard to relevant statute and both national guidance 
and the Council’s own policy.  The Panel were satisfied on the evidence provided that there was a 
breach of the Health Protection Regulations that came into force on 21 March 2020, as the Top End 
Bar was open on 3 April 2020. The law required draconian steps that non-essential premises were 
to close fully and licence premises needed to comply fully, particularly given the world wide 
pandemic.  The Panel has a duty to promote the licensing objectives.  The licensing objectives that 
were undermined were: Crime and Disorder (failure to comply with the legal requirement to close 
the premises) a breach of which is a criminal offence; Public (community safety) prevention and 
control of a virus at a potentially fatal virus in a pandemic); and nuisance (failure to close and risking 
the spread of the potentially fatal virus).  
 
The Panel directed that the appropriate and proportionate way to deal with these incidents that had 
occurred was the modification of conditions of the licence and implementation of the following 
Licensing Conditions: 
 
RESOLVED 
(i) That, given the serious nature of the incidents detailed and viewed at the hearing, a 

period of suspension of 3 months was required, given the seriousness of the breach of 
the regulations; and 

(ii) That Sanjay Mistry be banned from the premises, with immediate effect and should 
have no further involvement and/or management of the premises. 

Page 3



 
 

 
 

4. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE – THE BILLY GOAT PUBLIC 
HOUSE, 71 STAMFORD STREET, MOSSLEY.  OL5 0JS. 

 
Consideration was given to an application for a review of premises licence at the Billy Goat Public 
House, 71 Stamford Street, Mossley.  OL5 0JS. 
 
The Head of Community Safety and Homelessness outlined the procedure and the steps which 
could be utilised by the Speakers Panel (Liquor Licensing) in determining the application, the 
options available to the Panel were as set out in Section 18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, namely: 

(a) To modify the conditions of the licence 
(b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 
(c) To remove the designated premises supervisor 
(d) To revoke the licence 

 
The Regulatory Services Manager, Mr Robinson, informed the Panel that The Billy Goat Public 
House, 71 Stamford Street, Mossley, had held a premises licence with Tameside MBC since the 
inception of the Licensing Act 2003, and that Kathleen O’Neill, the Designated Premises Supervisor 
(DPS), had been in place at the premises since the 25 March 2013. 
 
It was reported that, on 20 March 2020, the Prime Minister announced that all pubs, bars, 
restaurants, and other specified premises, must close down in an effort to suppress the coronavirus 
outbreak.  The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Business Closure) (England) Regulations 2020, 
came into force at 14:00 hours on 21 March 2020.  These regulations provided the Council with the 
necessary enforcement powers to ensure the closure of the specified premises.   
 
Mr Robinson explained that at 14:30 hours on 21 March 2020, Greater Manchester Police attended 
the Billy Goat and observed that the premises were open and trading, although the front door of the 
premises was locked, entry could be gained using the back door.  When the Police arrived there 
were approximately 30 customers inside.   
 
The DPS was told by the Police Officers to get the customers out of the pub and close the premises.  
However, the CCTV in the premises recorded that once the Police Officers had left, the DPS began 
serving again.  The Police returned after 25 minutes and the pub was still full of customers.  As a 
Police car pulled into the car park customers began to leave.  The Police Officers entered the pub 
and ensured that all customers left, however, the family of the DPS remained on the premises.  The 
CCTV records that once the Police left for the second time, the DPS began to serve more drinks to 
those people left on the premises 
 
The CCTV shows that the premises was open from 12:08 on 21 March 2020, as customers entered 
the premises via the back door.  The CCTV clearly shows customers paying for drinks between 
12:08 and 15:00 when the Police leave for the second time. 
 
Mr Robinson further explained that it is a condition of the premises licence that CCTV should be 
provided to a representative of a Responsible Authority immediately upon request.  The Police 
requested CCTV on 3 separate occasions, before eventually seizing the hard-drive following failure 
to provide the requested footage. 
 
The Police received a further complaint from a member of the public that the premises were open 
and trading on 25 March 2020.  Following a review of the CCTV footage, there was no evidence to 
suggest that any payment was received for drinks and according to the premises licence holder, the 
alcohol was consumed by occupants of the Billy Goat. 
 
On 16 June 2020, Mr Robinson, on behalf of the Licensing Authority, submitted an application to 
review the premises licence.  The review was served on the grounds that the licensing objectives, 
namely Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance, had 
been seriously undermined.   
 

Page 4



 
 

 
 

The Panel was informed that the Licensing Department had received historic complaints regarding 
disorder and antisocial behaviour associated with the premises.  Following an incident which 
occurred on 31 March 2019 and required Police attendance, representatives from Licensing met 
with the premises licence holder in April 2019.  Licensing Officers worked with the premises licence 
holder to agree conditions and reduce the licensable hours to ensure the licensing objectives were 
being promoted.  A minor variation application was received on 10 May 2019 to attach the agreed 
conditions. 
 
The Regulatory Services Manager added that the Licensing Department had received 24 letters 
from members of the public in support of the premises.  These letters had been circulated with the 
document pack for the meeting. 
 
PC Dench, Greater Manchester Police, then addressed the Panel and explained the events of 21 
March 2020, when he had attended at the Billy Goat Public House, as outlined by Mr Robinson. 
 
The Panel then determined that under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) the public be excluded for the next part of the meeting on the grounds that it involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Act and in the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information, because disclosure of the personal 
information contained would not be fair to any of the representatives and therefore be in breach of 
Data Protection principles. 
 
PC Thorley and PC Dench then displayed CCTV footage from cameras inside and outside of the 
premises. The footage evidenced the activity inside and outside of the pub as described by Mr 
Robinson and PC Dench. 
 
Mr Mallion, Consultant Public Health, also addressed the Panel and made reference to the Health 
Protection Regulations which came into effect on 21 March 2020 specifically requiring the closure of 
restaurants, cafes, bars and public houses.  The rationale for this was to reduce the overall mixing 
of people in the community; and to avoid people gathering in enclosed indoor spaces where there 
may be a high risk of transmission of Covid-19, due to the transmission routes from respiratory 
droplets and other contact. 
 
He explained that, during the period in question (late March 2020), some of the protective measures 
that were now in place to reduce the risk of further spread, and reduce the R number, were not yet 
implemented including ‘covid-safe’ measures in public spaces, the wider use of face coverings (e.g. 
on public transport), the national Test & Trace system and the Local Authority Outbreak 
Management plan.  Due to the high R number of Covid-19 it was known that one infected person 
could pass this on to others, resulting in up to 400 further people being infected after 30 days, from 
a single case.  
 
The Panel was informed that there was evidence of substantial asymptomatic spread which meant 
people who were infected were able to pass the virus on before their symptoms actually started; and 
therefore before they were aware they had it.  Evidence from the World Health Organisation also 
suggested that large numbers of small outbreaks of Covid-19 that had been identified, had been 
linked to crowded indoor spaces.  In the circumstances around this review, the fact that it was 
reported there were around 30 people on the premises on 21 March 2020 in a relatively small space 
suggested that there would be a large degree of close contact and risk of transmission.   
 
In terms of the actual numbers in Tameside, it was noted that during the time in question, late March 
2020, the rate of infection was high with much higher levels of Covid-19 circulating in the population 
than was seen presently.  During the 7 days leading up to Friday 27 March 2020, 40 people tested 
positive for Covid-19 in Tameside.  This compared to 18 people who tested positive during the 7 
days leading up to Friday 10 July 2020.  It was noted that during late March, only a relatively small 
number of tests were being conducted in the hospital on those patients who were severely ill with 
Covid-19 symptoms.  Therefore this number likely reflected only a small proportion of the actual rate 

Page 5



 
 

 
 

of infection at the time.  As the number of tests being done, and the infection rate increased, these 
numbers continued to rise to 94 people testing positive in the 7 days up to Friday 3 April and a peak 
of 178 people testing positive in the 7 days up to Friday 22 May 2020. 
 
Mr Bowers, Premises Licence Holder, then addressed the Panel.  Ms O’Neill, Designated Premises 
Supervisor also addressed the Panel. 
 
All parties were then afforded the opportunity to ask questions in relation to the representations 
made. 
 
All parties were invited to provide a brief statement in summary. 
 
Members of the Panel then retired to carefully consider the written report, representations and 
questions and answers during the hearing in addition to all the information provided.  The Panel 
were accompanied by the Legal Representative and the Principal Democratic Services Officer who 
provided legal and procedural advice only and took no part in the decision making process. 
 
The Panel took very seriously the concerns raised by the Licensing Authority, Greater Manchester 
Police and the Public Health Consultant.   
 
In determining the application, the Panel had regard to relevant statute and both national guidance 
and the Council’s own policy.  The panel was satisfied, on the evidence provided, that there was a 
serious and flagrant breach of the Health Protection Regulations that came into force on 21 March 
2020, as the Billy Goat Bar, was open, and trading at the time to a group of approximately 30 people 
within an enclosed licensed premises.  The law required draconian steps that non-essential 
premises were to close fully and licence premises needed to comply fully, particularly given the 
world wide pandemic.  The Panel has a duty to promote the licensing objectives.  The licensing 
objectives that were undermined were: Crime and Disorder (failure to comply with the legal 
requirement to close the premises) a breach of which is a criminal offence; Public (community 
safety) prevention and control of a virus at a potentially fatal virus in a pandemic); and nuisance 
(failure to close and risking the spread of the potentially fatal virus).  
 
The Panel were of the view that, given the serious nature of the incidents detailed and the history of 
issues at the premises, you were not able to provide the Panel with the necessary assurances that 
you could operate the premises in a way which complied with the licensing legislation or which 
promote the licensing objectives.  Therefore it was: 
 
RESOLVED 
That the licence is revoked. 
 

Page 6



 

 

Report to:  SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 

Date: 13 August 2020 

Reporting Officer: Emma Varnam – Assistant Director, Operations & 
Neighbourhoods  

Subject: APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE – 
MULTISAVER, 105 CHAPEL STREET, DUKINFIELD, SK16 4QJ 

Report Summary: Members are requested to determine the application 

Recommendations: Having regard to the application and the relevant representations, 
Members are invited to take such steps (if any) as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps 
available are: 

a) Modify the conditions of the licence 

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

c) Remove the designated premises supervisor 

d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months 

e) Revoke the licence 

Corporate Plan: Living Well – Improve satisfaction with local community 

Policy Implications: Members are provided with policy guidelines to assist in the 
decision making process. 

Financial Implications: 
(Authorised by the 
statutory Section 151 
Officer & Chief Finance 
Officer) 

There are limited financial implications for the Council, as detailed 
in the report, however, any legal challenge to a policy decision 
may potentially incur costs. 

Legal Implications: 
(Authorised by the 
Borough Solicitor) 

Any decision to revoke/suspend a licence or impose amendments 
or conditions to a licence can be challenged by way of appeal (in 
the first instance) to the local Magistrates Court. 

Risk Management: Failure to give full consideration to the determination of licensing 
issues has the potential to impact on public safety. 

Access to Information: The author of the report is Sharon Smith – Head of Public 
Protection 

Background Information: The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by 
contacting Mike Robinson  

Telephone: 0161 342 4122 

e-mail: mike.robinson@tameside.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 

 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Section 51(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 outlines the procedure whereby a responsible 

authority may apply to the Licensing Authority for a review of a premises licence. 
 
1.2 Section 52(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that the Authority must, having regard to the 

application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps mentioned in 
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives, namely, the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of 
public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. In addition, the Licensing 
Authority expects that where a licence/permission allows the sale of alcohol, activities are 
carried out with a view to promoting the protection and improvement of public health. 

 
1.3  The steps mentioned in subsection (4) are: 
 
 (a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 
 (b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
 (c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
 (d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; (e) to revoke the licence. 
 
 
2. INTRODUCTION 

 
2.1 Multisaver, 105 Chapel Street, Dukinfield was first granted a Premise Licence under the 

Licensing Act 2003 on 5 August 2005.  A copy of this Premise Licence is attached at 
Appendix 1. 

 
2.2 The Premise Licence was transferred to Mr Hamza Ali on 1 June 2016. 
 
2.3 On 19 April 2020 Greater Manchester Police received a call from a resident of Chapel 
 Street, Dukinfield, that two members of staff from Multisaver had attended their address 
 carrying an intimidating firearm and weapons where they proceeded to cause criminal 
 damage at the property and make threats, following an incident that had occurred at the 
 Multisaver store earlier that day. 
 

2.4  Greater Manchester Police have provided footage which shows the altercation at  the store, 
the males arriving at the property in question and causing the damage and finally returning 
to the store with the weapons.  In addition, the 999 call made is available to be heard. 

 
 
3. REPRESENTATIONS & EVIDENCE SUBMITTED 
 
3.1 Representations have been received by Greater Manchester Police, TMBC Licensing and 
 members of the public. 
  
3.2 Greater Manchester Police: 
 A statement provided by PC Martin Thorley in relation to the incident along with 
 photographic exhibits is attached at Appendix 2.  

 
3.3 PC Stephen Richards who was the officer in attendance is present to support 
 representation made by Greater Manchester Police. 
  
3.4 TMBC Licensing: 
 Regulatory Compliance Officer Brad Byrne has submitted representation on behalf of the 
 Licensing Authority and is attached at Appendix 3. 
 
 

Page 8



 

 

3.5 Members of the public: 
 A number of letters of support for Mr Hamza’s business have been received.  These are 
 attached at Appendix 4. 
 
 
4.  HOME OFFICE GUIDANCE/TAMESIDE MBC POLICY 

 
4.1 In determining this matter the Panel must have due regard to the Guidance issued by the 

Home Office under s182 Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy published in accordance with s5 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
 
5. CONCLUSION AND OPTIONS FOR THE PANEL 
  
5.1 Panel are requested to consider the evidence and decide what (if any) steps to take as it 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  The options available to 
the Panel are set out at the front of the report. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY 

 
 

Tameside MBC 
Licensing Department 

Tame Street Depot 
Tame Street 
Stalybridge 

Tameside 
SK15 1ST 

web: www.tameside.gov.uk 
Tel: 0161 342 4262 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES,  OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

PREMISES Multisaver Nisa Local TELEPHONE:  

ADDRESS 
 
105 - 107 Chapel Street, Dukinfield, Tameside, SK16 4QJ 
 

 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES: 

Not applicable 

 
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE: 
 
SOA 
 

 
 -   Sale by Retail of Alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises; 
 

 
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES: 

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Times 

 SOA  -  Sale by Retail of Alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 
  Good Friday 10:00  - 22:30 
  Monday-Saturday 08:00  - 23:00 
  Sunday 10:00  - 22:30 
  Christmas Day 12:00  - 15:00 
  Christmas Day 19:00  - 22:30 
 

 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES: 
Description Times 

 
 
 

 
      
 

 
      
 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /or off supplies: 
  
 OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES: 

 

Premises Licence 
Licensing Act 2003  PL0647 

 

APPENDIX 2

Page 11



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence: 

Mr Hamza Ali 
279 Kings Road, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 0XG,  

Tel:  
Email: hamza96_@hotmail.com 

 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

 
 

Business Reg No:  

 
Name address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises the supply of alcohol: 

 
Mr Hamza Ali 
279 Kings Road, Chorlton-cum-Hardy, Manchester, M21 0XG,  

Tel: 0161 342 3632 

 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor (where the premises authorises for the supply of alcohol): 
 
Licence Number: 192072 
Licensing Authority Issued by: Manchester  
 
 
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE ISSUING LICENCE AUTHORITY 

  
  

 Head of Public Protection - Operations & Neighbourhoods   

 

Premises Licence 
Licensing Act 2003  PL0647 

 

Page 12



 

 
ANNEXES 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
   
 All supplies of alcohol  
   
 1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-  
   
     (a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or  
   
     (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal 

licence is suspended.  
   
 2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 

personal licence.  
   
 Age verification policy  
   
 1. The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises 

in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
   
 2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol 

at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  
   
 3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or 

such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—  

   
       (a) a holographic mark, or  
         
       (b) an ultraviolet feature.  
   
 Minimum Cost of Alcohol 
  
 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a 

price which is less than the permitted price.  
 For the purposes of the condition   
 (a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;  
       (b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula-  
       P = D + (D x V)  
       where-  
       (i) P is the permitted price,  
       (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of 

the sale or supply of the             alcohol, and  
       (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 

charged on the date of the sale             or supply of the alcohol;  
 (c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-

  
       (i) the holder of the premises licence,  
       (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
       (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;  
 (d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer       of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and   

 (e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994 
 
Where the permitted price given by the calculation is not a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 

calculation shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny. 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 

 
 

Page 13



 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 

 
ANNEX 4 – AUTHORISED PLANS 
 
As attached 

 

Page 14



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY 

 
 

Tameside MBC 
Licensing Department 

Tame Street Depot 
Tame Street 
Stalybridge 

Tameside 
SK15 1ST 

web: www.tameside.gov.uk 
Tel: 0161 342 4262 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES,  OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

PREMISES Multisaver Nisa Local TELEPHONE:  

ADDRESS 
 
105 - 107 Chapel Street, Dukinfield, Tameside, SK16 4QJ 
 

 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES: 

Not applicable 

 
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE: 
 
SOA 
 

 
 -   Sale by Retail of Alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises; 
 

 
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES: 

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Times 

 
 SOA  -  Sale by Retail of Alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 
  Good Friday 10:00  - 22:30 
  Monday-Saturday 08:00  - 23:00 
  Sunday 10:00  - 22:30 
  Christmas Day 12:00  - 15:00 
  Christmas Day 19:00  - 22:30 
 

 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES: 
Description Times 

 
 
 

 
      
 

 
      
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /or off supplies: 
  

 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence: 

Mr Hamza Ali 
279 Kings Road, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 0XG,  

Tel:  
Email: hamza96_@hotmail.com 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable): 

 
 

Business Reg No:  

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 

Premises Licence Summary 
Licensing Act 2003 

 PL0647 
 

Page 15



 

 
Mr Hamza Ali 
279 Kings Road, Chorlton-cum-Hardy, Manchester, M21 0XG,  

Tel: 0161 342 3632 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 

Access to the premises by children is prohibited  

 
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE ISSUING LICENCE AUTHORITY 

  
 

 Head of Public Protection - Operations & Neighbourhoods  

 

Page 16



APPENDIX 2

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



1

Brad Byrne

From: Brad Byrne
Sent: 20 July 2020 14:07
To: Nicola Healey
Subject: Rep for Multisaver Review

Good afternoon,  
 
Please accept this email as representation to the Review application currently under consultation for Multisaver, 
105 Chapel Street, Dukinfield. 
 
This representation on behalf of Licensing Authority in its capacity as a Responsible Authority is in support of the 
review application submitted by PC Martin Thorley of Greater Manchester Police. 
 
The representation is made against the Licensing objective of Crime and Disorder. 
 
On 22nd Jun 2020 the Licensing department received a review application from Greater Manchester Police following 
an incident that occurred involving two members of staff from Multisaver, where offensive weapons were carried to 
a nearby address of a customer address. In addition, the offenders proceeded to kick the front door several times 
and used the offensive weapon to smash a window causing criminal damage. The offensive weapons used in the 
attack were also found to be stored at the premise, an imitation firearm was also found by the Police in the store 
room of the premises. 
 
The Licensing Authority has concerns over the behaviour of the Licence Holder and DPS at this premise, putting the 
safety of the public at risk. 
 
According to the evidence provided by GMP, Mr Ali is failing to uphold the objective of the prevention of crime and 
disorder. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Brad 
 
Brad Byrne 
Regulatory Compliance Officer 
Environmental Services (Public Protection) 
Operations and Neighbourhoods 
Operations and Neighbourhoods 
 
Tameside MBC | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  
Tame Street Depot | Tame Street | Stalybridge | Tameside | SK15 1ST 
  
Tel. 0161 342 3772 
Mobile. 07791569296 
  
Email Disclaimer http://www.tameside.gov.uk/disclaimer 
 

 

APPENDIX 3

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Multisaver Premise Licence Review
	Appendix. 1 for Multisaver Premise Licence Review
	Appendix. 2 for Multisaver Premise Licence Review
	Appendix. 3 for Multisaver Premise Licence Review
	Appendix. 4 for Multisaver Premise Licence Review


